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STATE OF

COLORADO Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Correction
1 message
Daub, Gerald <gjdaub@daubandassociates.com> Mon, Feb 3, 2025 at 2:09 PM

To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Amy,

When we filled out the Minerals Reclamation Permit Annual Report for M1983194 on the DRMS E-Permitting website this
morning, my staff

made an error on Question #13 "Total Acres".

For the following items under question #13 we entered 49.7 acres.
*Total Acres Backfilled:

*Total Acres Graded:

*Total Acres Seeded with Approved Mix:

*Total Acres with Topsoil Replaced:

The correct total that should have been entered was 54.2 acres.

My staff left out the 4.5 acres attributed to the "Plant Area Interim Reclaimed" when they were calculating the totals for
Question #13.

The error was not recognized until | had my staff file the hardcopies of the Final Documents and they caught this issue.
Is there a way to amend the annual report on the DRMS E-Permitting site or can you make this edit on our behalf?

Apologies for this inconvenience.

Regards,
Jerry

Jerry Daub, PG, CPG
Daub & Associates, Inc.
1985 1/2 South Broadway
Grand Junction, CO 81507

http://www.daubandassociates.com
(970) 254-1224 (phone)

(970) 242-8438 (fax)

(970) 216-1010 (cell)
gjdaub@daubandassociates.com
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